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Qurbén Sarvari

From: Islamuddin Niazi [bg. manager@azizibank.af|

Sent: Wednesday, November 27,2019 10:45 AM

To: Qurban Sarvari

Cec: mukhtar.omaryar@mail.gov.af; ahad mohibi@mail.gov.af: Saeedullah Jan Yousafzai:
Mohammad Dawood Vijdan Dy CCO

Subject: RE: Jls)sme C€ 58 | jal s cpead g

Attachments: image002.jpg

Dear Sir/Madam

With reference to your email dated 27-11-201 9.i’s to confirm that the PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE
No. 00010/2019/9109 for amount of AFN 283000 (Afghani Two Hundred. Eighty Three Thousand. Only )
has been issued to M/S Musawir Wiar Construction Co in favour of Ministry of Agriculture, Irrigation &
Livestock(MAIL) as per details mentioned in original form of guarantee which is valid from 25/11/2019 till
24/8/2020

Best Regards

Islamuddin Niazi

Bank Guarantes Manager

£ 1515-1142

, +93 (0) 797 888 156

- . | &3 bg.manager@azizibank.af
A"‘:‘;;‘-'i gf'{: [ 3 www.azizibank. af

This message 1s conlidential, It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product wnmunity or other legal rules. If you have received it by
knowi by e-mail reply and delete il from your system. you may not copy this message of disclose its contents o anyone  Please send s by fax an
deadiines as meaming e-mails are nol scresned for respunse deadines. The mtegity and security of this message cannol be guaranti

From: Qurban Sarvari {mailto:qurban.sarvari@mai!.gov.aﬂ
Sent: Wednesday, November 27,2019 9:09 AM

“o: Islamuddin Niazi <bg.manager@azizibank.af>; sr.credit,officer <sr.credit.officer@azizibank.af>
Ce: mukhtar.omaryar@maf!.gov.af; ahad.mohibi@mail.gov.af S —
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Qurban Sarvari

From: Islamuddin Niazi [bg.manager@azizibank.af]

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2019 2:48 PM

To: Qurban Sarvari

Cc: ahad. mohibi@mail.gov.af, Saeedullah Jan Yousafzai: Mohammad Dawood Vijdan Dy
CCO

Subject: RE: (#ha jlehl &S )i | al gua fpaai Gaad

Dear Sir/Madam

With reference to your email dated 26-11-2019,it’s to confirm that the PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE
No. 00010/2019/8951 for amount of AFN 130000 (Afghani One Hundred, Thirty Thousand, Only ) has been
issued to M/S Izhar Safi Construction Co in favour of Ministry of Agriculture, [rrigation & Livestock
(MAIL) as per details mentioned in original form of guarantee which is valid from 19/11/2019 till
18/7/2020

Best Regards

|
| Islamuddin Niazi

Bank Guarantee Manager

1515-1142
+93 (0) 797 888 156
5 — 3 bg.manager@azizibank.af
-l"’. S>3 | B3 www.azizibank.af
Azizi Bank |

This message s confidential it may alsa be privilegisd or ctherwise protected by werk product immurity or other legal rules. |f you have received it by
know by e-mail regly and delete it from your system; you may not copy this message or disciose its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax an
deadines as mcoming e-mails are no!l scresned far response deatfines. The ntegrty and secufily of this message cannot he guarant

From: Qurban Sarvari [mailto:qurban.sarvari@mail.gov.af]
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2019 10:55 AM

To: Islamuddin Niazi <bg.manager@azizibank.af>; sr.credit.officer <sr.credit.officer@azizibank.af>
Cc: ahad.mohibi@mail.gov.af

Subject: 3lo )bl 8% bl frus (nasad Godas
. ISGL 5 3008 o a0 a4y
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BG NO.00010/2019/8951

it e

Kb g
Azizi Bank
BANK GUARANTEE CONFIRMATION LETTER
Date: Nov 19, 2019
To: Ministry of Agriculture, Irrigation & Livestock (MAIL)

Kabul Afghanistan

This covering letter (which forms an integral part of this Bank Guarantee, should be returned along
with the BankGuarantee to the bank in all cases in respect of cancellation or invocation duly
discharged) to be annexed to the Bank Guarantee No. 00010/2019/8951 dated Nov 19, 2019 for the
amount of AFN 130000 (Afghani One Hundred, Thirty Thousand, Only ) Valid till Jul 18, 2020
issued by Azizi Bank.

This Bank Guarantee is issued on account of our customer stated below:

T .
Applicant’s Name: M/S Izhar Safi Construction Co

Address Dis: 4, Majboor Abad, Jalalabad, Afghanistan

The Bank Guarantee is issued by our Bank under the joint signatures of ...

Mr. Mohammad Daud Vijdai 3.

Designation: Deputy Chief Cmmcer
Employee ID: AZB-305

Contirmation of issue of this Bank Guarantee should be obtained from either cco@azizibank.af or
d.vijdan@azizibank.af e ——

FOR AZIZI BANK, Kabul §
Authorized Signatory e 4
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Qurban Sarvari

From: Islamuddin Niazi {bg.manager@azizibank.af}

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 2:08 PM

To: Qurban Sarvar|

Cc: mukhtar.omaryar@mail gov.af; ahad. mohibi@mail.gov.af: Sasedyllah Jan Yousafzai;
Mohammad Dawood Vijdan Dy CCO

Subject; RE: O OY oladl s e S35 fpacial o

Attachments; image002.jpg

Dear Sir.

With reference to your email dated 18-11-2019,it’s to confirm that the PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE
No. 00010/2019/8811 for amount of AFN 156000 (Afghani One Hundred. Fifty Six Thousand, Only ) has
been issued to M/S Mercy Afghan Construction Company in favour of Ministry of Agriculture, [rrigation
& Livestock (MAIL) as per details mentioned in original form of guarantee which is valid from 16/11/2019
till Aug 15 2020

Best Regards

I
i - - -
i Isiamuddin Miazi
Bank Guaranies Manager
€2 1515-1342 _
3 +93 {0 797 888 156
Wby e e ¢ Lz} by manager@azizidank, af

D £ werw . azizibank, gf
SBzizgl Banik | £ we
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deadines a5 menmng smmls S nol scremmd Ror respomse desdines The wisgnty snd semity of thwe message connul s quasanal

From: Qurban Sarvari [mai[to:qurban.sawari@maif.gnv.af]
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 11:47 AM
~—~To: Islamuddin Niazi <bg.ma nager@azizibank.af>; sr.credit.officer <sr.credit.officer@azizibank, af>
Cec: mukhtar.oma ryar@mail.gov.af; ahad.mohibi@mail.gov.af
Subject: 9 Y Olidl g S e (Bl

REYERY u'-lg.n.hl l‘) n_)]..ﬂ Cpb J_,SAA kil [ L FYRRIEN _Jl.hfuLi La d._g.e'.)i O.rl ﬁw‘tﬁ :1'_}.':\.‘ Caadal LS.{JS TAN|
- sl
T ST R Ny

bl el SIS (Sl e
1.5)‘-—11‘-&3 Lg_)‘;_uj “.‘Lm:.';_)_j L:JJI_:L’




BG NOO0010/2019/8811

o
BANK GUARANTEE CONFIRMATION LETTER ‘
e T e L Date; Nov 16,2049
To: Ministry of Agriculture, Irrigation & Livestock (MAIL)

Kabul Afshanistan : S

" This covering letter (which forms an integral part of this Bank Guarantee, should be returned along
with the BankGuarantee to the bank in all cases in respect of cancellation or invocation duly
discharged) to be annexed to the Bank Guarantee No. 00010/2019/8811 dated Nov 16, 2019 for the
amount of AFN 156000 (Afghani One Hundred, Fifty Six Thousand, Only )} Valid till Aug 15 2020
issued by Azizi Bank.

This Bank Guarantee is issued on account of our customer stated below:

Applicant’s N :
pplicaut’s Name: Mercy Afghan Construction Company

Address Bagh e Dawood Paghman Road Kabul
7

The Bank Guarantee is issued by cttan%’under the joint signatures of ...
S e

S B i
Mr. Mohammad Daud Vijdan j’/ \

Designation: Depuiy Chief Credit Of? r%“/—ig\
. Employee ID: AZB-305 § :‘T(‘ o
"l s \ £ 4
._I‘-.‘.-:‘(..!."‘\ .\‘.\T.-, _/
Confirmation of issue of this Bank Guaranfee Should be obtained from either cco@azizibank.af or
d.vijdanf@azizibank.af '
FOR AZIZI BANK, Kabul
“
I
i
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Qurban Sarvari

From: tstamuddin Niazi {bg.manager@aziszank.aﬂ

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2018 2:06 PM

To; Qurban Sarvari

Cc: mukhtar.omaryar@mair.gov,af; ahad. mohibi@mail, gov.af: Sasedullah Jan Yousafzai:
Mahammad Dawcod Vijdan Dy CCO

Subject: RE: dsl ¥ (ol s lad) ua 3o CE pl Cpasatal (G40

Dear Sir,

With reference {0 your email dated 1§-1 1-2019.it’s to confirm that the PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE
No. 00010/2019/8812 for amount of AF N 240000 (Afghani Two Hundred, Forty Thousand, Only ) has been
issued to M/S Mercy Afghan Construction Company in favour of Ministry of Agriculture, Irrigation &
Livestock (MAIL) as per details mentioned in original form of guarantee which is valid from 16/11/2019
till May 15 2020

Best Regards

Islamuddin Niazi
Bank Guarantes Manager
i3 1815-1142
g8 +93 {0) 797 888 156
bg.manager@azizibank af
£33 wow azizibank. at

Wl gt
Fxixi Baealk
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deadines a5 nosetng esmids g w0 soreensd for response Seadines The misgrily and sty of s message cannot be gaaegnb

From: Qurban Sarvari {mailto:qurban.samari@mail.gov.af]
. Sent: Monday, November 18, 2018 11:46 AM
" ro sr.credit.officer <sr.credit.officer@azizibank.af>; Islamuddin Niazi <bg.manager@azizibank.af>
Cc: mukhtar.omaryar@mail.gov.af; ahad.mohibi@mail. gov.af
Subject: Jgl oY (gl GlB guye S Croal | Grduel
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Azizi Bank

BANK GUARANTEE CONFIRMATION LETTER

Fl

BG NO.00010/2019/8812

-

To: Ministry of Agriculture, Irrigation & Livestock (MAIL)

Kabul Afghanistan .

. .Date: Nov.16_2019 __ _

This covering letter (which forms an integral part of this Bank Guarantee, should be returned along
with the BankGuarantee to the bank in-all cases in respect of cancellation or invocation duly
discharged) to be annexed to the Bank Guaraniee No. 00010/2019/8812 dated Nov 16, 2019 for the

amount of AFN 240000 (Afghani Two Hundred
issued by Azizi Bank.

. Fourty Thousand, Only ) Valid til] May 15 2020

This Bank Guarantee is issued on account of our customer stated below:

licant’s Name:
Applicant’s Name M/S Mercy Afghan Construc

Address

tion Company

Bagh e Dawood Paghman Road Kabul

The Bank Guarantee is issued by oTx_r Baﬁnder the joint signatures of ...

- e

L

Y
Mr. Mohammed Daud Vijdan

>

[Employee ID: AZB-305

- & E .“..f— .__...
Mr, Islarnuddin Wiazi
y__\\ //,w

Designation: Deputy Chief Credit Ofﬁcéf/«\’l-“ Eﬁssjénation: Credit Manager
&

T /@n}?@\e‘ge ID: AZB-2915
R

Confirmation of issue of this Bank Guaraliteq'should be obtained from either cco@azizibank.af or

d.vijdan(@azizibank af

FOR AZIZI BANK, Kabul
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Qurban Sarvari

Frem:
. Sent:

To:

Cec:

Subject:

Dear Sir/Madam

Istamuddin Niazi {bg.manager@azizibank.aﬂ

Monday, November 25, 2019 3:23 PM

Qurban Sarvari

mukhtar.omaryar@maii.gov.af; 'Hameedullah Samim" Saeeduliah Jan Yousafzai;
Mohammad Dawood Vijdan Dy CCO

RE: &858 2 5 Cunp Gladh € 380 Cpsaiai Gana e

With reference to your email dated 25-11-201 9.it’s to confirm that the PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE
No. 00010/2019/9087 for amount of AFN 3 10000 (Afghani Three Hundred, Ten Thousand, Only ) has been
issued to M/S Afghan West Construction and Engineering Co in favour of Ministry of Agriculture,

Irrigation & Livestock (MAIL) as per details mentioned in original form of guarantee which is valid from
25/11/2019 till Aug 24 2020

Best Regards

LUy (S5
Bzizi Bank

Istamuddin Niazi
Bank Guarartes Manager

€3 1515-1142

£ +93 (0) 797 288 156

- by manager@azizibank.af
&3 www azizibank, af

This mestage s conbdenbsl & may also be privieged o atherrse protacted by wosk product snmuerity or sther regal nddes H you have recered o by
kg by oomad reply arvdl datste 4 o yhur systaan, wou may not oy thes messans of disciusy s contants 1o anyone. Plegss send oz iy Tax @y
Geadines 85 moomung canele am net soresnnd for respovse deadines The Ategrdy and secunidy of this massane canrot by guarsnk

From: Qurban Sarvari {maifto:qurban.sarva ri@mail.gov.af}
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2018 3:06 PM

«—Ta: Islamuddin Niazi <bg‘manager@azizibank.af>; sr.credit.officer <sr.credit. officer @azizibank.af>
Cc: mukhtar.omawar@mail.gov.af; 'Hameedullah Samim' <hameeduHah.samim@maii.gov‘afz»
Subject: pida OY )3 Cuwy GUBHESE praas G
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Suint Gunk

BANK GUARANTEE CONFIRMATION LETTER

{3ate: Nov 28, 2019

To: Kinistry of Agriculture, Irrigation & Livestock (MAKL)
Kabul Afghanistan

This covering letter (which forms an imegesd part of this Bank Guarantee, should be retumed along
with the BankGuarantee to the bank in all cases in respect of canceliation or invocation duly
discharged} 10 be annexed to the Bank Guarantes No. D0010/2019/9087 dated Moy 25, 2049 for the
amount of AFN 310000 {Afghani Three Hundred, Ten Thousand, Only ) Valid till Aug 34 2020
issued by Azizi Rank.

Fhis Bank Guarantes is issucd on account of owr customer stated below:

& i t? N M - e — . “ -
Applicant’s Name MIS Afghan West Construction and Engineering Co

Address Khoshe, Logar, Afghansitan
The Bank Guaramee is issued by our Bank under the Joint sigmatures of |,

.r; s “ B e .__,w. ot |
" |Mr Mohammad Daud Vijdar Mr. Islamuddin Niazi ;
Designation: Deputy Chist Credit Officer Bestgnation: Credig Manager
3 s T A e PP . a .
{.E:mpia}u H3: AZB-305 o il wgr ) AZB-2015 | !
S T
IS A

Confirmation of issue of this Bank Guaranice shauid8e otgaghed from sither ceo ‘warizibank.af ar
d.vijdan@azizibank af e e S

FOR AZIZI BANK, Kabul Tl

L
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Qur_ban-‘Sawari

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Dear Sir/Madam

Istamudidin Niazi [bg.manager@azizibank af]

Monday, November 25, 2019 3:20 PM

Qurban Sarvari

mukhtar. omaryar@mail.gov.af, 'Hameedullah Samim"; Saeedullah Jan Yousafzai;
Mohammad Dawood Vijdan Dy CCO

RE: aBia ¢ 5 Cuayy Gladl 08 38 cwatsd 3anet

With reference to your email dated 25-11-2019,it’s to confirm that the PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE
No. 00010/2019/9086 for amount of AFN 330000 (Afghani Three Hundred, Thirty Thousand, Only ) has
been issued to M/S Afghan West Construction and Engineering Co in favour of Ministry of Agriculture.
Irrigation & Livestock (MAIL) as per details mentioned in original form of guarantee which is valid from
25/1172019 61l Aug 24 2020

Best Regards

WSO | G314
Bzizi Band

islamuddin Niazi
Bank Guaraniea bManager

Fod 1515-1142

638 +93 (0) 707 BB 156
bg.manager@azizibank af
www.szizthani.af

This missage » confdendal & may alse he privieged or olhervse erotacled by wark product arahumty or other legal rles. If you Ravwe retowed € by
kisows by e-mant vaply end delete d o your SYStEm. you may not copy iy messags o7 dutiise s contants to arspars Fease send us by fax an
deadines as mommmy erhals ae ol soresned Tor cesgonce deadines  The integrly and security of this message cannot B Quirant

From: Qurban Sarvari [mailto:qurba n.sarvari@mail.gov.af]

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 3:00 PM

To: Islamuddin Niazi <bg.manager@azizibank.af>; sr.credit.officer <sr.credit.officer@aczizibank.af>
™ Ce: mukhta r.omaryar@mail.gov.af; 'Hameeduflah Samim' <hameedullah.sa mim@mail.gov.af>
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' / ; BG MO 00010/2019/9086

Heid Bank

BANK GUARANTEE CORFIRMATION LETTER
D3ate: Nav 25, 2019

To: Ministry of Agriculture, frrigation & Livestock (MESEL)
Kabul Afehanisian

This covering letter (which forms an integral part of this Bank {ruatantes, should be returned along

with the BankGuarantee fo the bank in all cases in respect of cancellation or invocation duly

discharged} to be annexed to the Bank Guarantee No. 000 10/2019/9086 dated Mav 25, 2019 for the

amount of AFN 330000 (Afghani Three Hundred. Thirty Thousand. Oty 3 Valid till Aug 24 2000
- issued by Azizi Bank,

This Bank Guaraniee is issued on account of our customer stated below:

Applicant’s Name; . . . T
Bl # M/S Afghan West Construction and Engineering Co

Khoslhe, Logar, Afghansitan

din Niazi
F o
:ﬁ%xzédzt Manager

Designation: Deputy Chisf Credit Officer
iEmp}.syee 1 AZB-305

L o ‘ e A o _
Contirmation of issue of this Bank Guarantee should Be-oflgined Trom cither ceowarizibank af or
d.vijdar dazizibank. af P

FOR AZIZI BANK, Kabul
Authorized Signatory ... ; o .

Name & Lmployes 1D No:
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